5/15/2019 Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019

&) ocBC Bank

celinefong@lkkauto.com Authenticated by ocbc.com @ valid Signature
From: junweiong@ocbc.com

To: celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com

Ce: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, LimSerene@ocbc.com, ChiaK T@ocbc.com

Sent: May 15, 2019 4:27:45 PM SGT
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019

Information Classification: [ X ] Highly Sensitive, [ ] Confidential, [ ] Internal / Restricted, [ ] Public
Hi Celine,

Attached are copies of listing for your inspection

Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.

Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us by 21/05/2019. Appreciate your prompt
assistance.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Total 4 vehicles for valuation

LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 21/05/2019
VIEWING PLACE : 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT, WCEGA PLAZA, ROOFTOP CARPARK

VIEWING DATE : 21/05/2019 TO 23/05/2019 CLOSING DATE : 23/05/2019 (3PM)
VIEWING TIME : TUE & WED (9 AM -5.30 PM) , THU (9AM -
3PM)
Parf/COE Keys
.. . R Engine COE COE COE PARF Rebate Transfer . .
Lot Description”®* Vehicle No** | Year* Cap* Regn* Expiry* Amt* Expiry* Value @ oMV Count AvalY]v?ll\}ll
12/02/15 ( )
2 1 UNIT 2010 CHEVROLET CRUZE 1.6L AUTO SKA2044A 2010 1598 26/01/2011 | 25/01/2021 | $23,123 | 25/01/2021 $11,214 $13,451 1[N
3 1 UNIT 2010 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8S A SKD2314E 2010 1797 09/11/2011 | 08/11/2021 | $17,950 | 08/11/2021 $28,015 $27,960 0lY

https://voltage-pp-0000.ocbc.com/reader/29ce38c098d217334e539f38bff2c0a9bc7b7fdb?printPreview=1 1/5
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D ‘I‘yhé:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
) 1rl|.tz.r§|‘:lelr:i Qelr.elgll'straﬁon [?a?e:
Vehicle Make:

 Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour: )

._ Mfé:gtdri_n:g__v_ear; )

Eﬁgine Mo.: )

Chassis N

Maximum Power Output:
Open Ma.rlfet Value:

) Ofiginal Régl‘strat‘lon Date:

First Registratiﬁn Date:
Transfer Count:

 Actual ARF Paid:

OPC Cash Rebate Details

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility Expiry Date:
OPC Cash Rebate Amount:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligbility:

"PARF Eligiblity Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

 COEExpiryDate:

coE Calégor'y:

COE Ber'iadf_\f‘ea!s}l: )
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

'i'he information canﬁinéd herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019

SKA2044A

Mo

31 May 2019
CHEVROLET

CRUZE 1.6L AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Black

2010

F16D4227301KA
KL1JAS9EIBKOB2631
91.0kW (122 bhp)
$13,45100

26Jan 2011 '
e

1

$13451.00

No

Yes
25 Jan 2021
$7,398.00

shanzo2t
A-Car {1600cc & below)

0 *5

$23,123.00

$3,816.00

$11,214.00

OK

Lot No:_ 2

WCRC Rank

New / Used

ingine Cap: 2373

“BC Ranrl

https:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vil/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F03...
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1Dz
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKD2314E
Vehicle to be Exported: I 7

- I_r_ltend_e_d D_E[g_gisfra@_iun Date: ) 31 May 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

~ Vehicle Model: _ PRIUSHYBRID 185A

__Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2010
Engine No.: " 27R4668263
Chassis No: 2VW305142503
Maximum Power Qutput: 73.0kW (97 bhp)

 Open Market Value: $27.96000
Original Registration Date: 09 Nov 2011
First Registration Date: 0% Nov 2011

- Tm.nsfer Cduﬁt: ) 0 o
Actual ARF Paid: ' $16,776.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliglbility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Nov 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,065.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 08 Nov 2021
COECategory: " E-Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: ' o $73,60000
COE Rebate Amount: $17,950.00
Total Rebate Amount: ) ] $28,015.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019
OK

Lot

TRC Bank

No:

ee
BC Ro-r-

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019

Page 1 of 1

14/05/2019

LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 21/05/2019

VIEWING PLACE : 511 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23, 2ND FLOOR, VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
VIEWING DATE : 21/05/2019 TO 23/05/2019

VIEWING TIME : TUE & WED (9 AM -5.30 PM) , THU (9AM - 3PM)

CLOSING DATE : 23/05/2019 (3PM)

. Parf/COE Keys
Lot Description”* ]\Y:i'ic'e Year* ECnglze lf OE* ECQE . :Ot'i EPA!{F* Rebate Value oMV T(r:ansfter Availability
ap egn Xpiry m Xpiry @ 12/02/15 oun (Y/N)
1 | 1 UNIT 2010 DAIHATSU TERIOS SX 1.5 AT SKD490S | 2010 | 1495 | 25/10/2011 | 24/10/2021 | $56,112 | 24/10/2021 $26,702 $22,080 0 N
1 UNIT 2012 RENAULT SCENIC TIT 1.5 DCI
4 | AuTO SKJ1454) | 2012 | 1461 | 22/02/2013 | 21/02/2023 | $87,109 | 21/02/2023 $42,045 $24,710 0 Y
https://voltage-pp-0000.ocbc.com/reader/29ce38c098d217334e539f38bff2c0a9bc7b7fdb?printPreview=1 3/5
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

_ Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
_Primary Colour:

| Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:

Clllas;s.lis.No,: o )
Maxirnum Power Qutput:

~ Open Market Value:

Orig'nal_ Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

" COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

 COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

:I‘MTnformaHun contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

10t No:

JCRC Bank

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

i

Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019

5KD4%0S
Yes

L SiMay2019

DAHATSU

F700RG-GQDF TERIOS SK15AT

God
2010

 DBS4102

MHKG2CK20AK000892
77.0 KW (103Dhp)

250ct 2011
25 Oct 2011
0
$22,080.00

Yes
240ct 2021
$13,248.00

. 240ct201

A- Car (1600ce & below)
10
$56,112.00

OK

52670200

New ) Used / Oif-Peak Car
Tngine Cap:_[495 ce

“BC Bank

https:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type:
Owner [D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Ej.cpqrted:
Inte'nded'Deregi'sl'raticn Date:
Vehicle Make:

- VehicleModel:
Primary Colour:
Maﬁuﬁ;:tu}ing Year:
Engine MNa.:
C_I'.assis Ne.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
OIPe.rl-Harl-{et"Val.ue:“
Qriginal Registration Date:

) First Reg]sh‘ahnn Date: .
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

~ PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiryDate:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

‘i'he ii'rl’amstion contained herein is correct as at 14 May 20i9

Lot No:_

MCRC Rank

“BC Rt

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

e
K9KNB37D095253
VF11Z098348173837

Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019

Page 1 of 1

5KJ1454)
Mo

C 3May2019

RENAULT
SCENIC Il 1.5 DCI AUTO ABS D/AB S/R SDR

Brown

81.0 kw (108 bhp)

" $2471000
22Feb 2013

22Feb 2013
0
$1471000

Yes

21Feb 2023
$9,561.00

21Feb 2023

* A-Car [1600cc & below)

10

. $87,30900
 $3248400
$42045.00

—

@ew)l Used | Off-Peak Car
Tngine Cap:_ftel __cc

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vil/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03... 14/05/2019

Thanks & Regards

JunWei Ong
Collections | Group Risk Management
Tel: 6845 5760

i Messaging security provided by OCBC Bank.

Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved.
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